Public Document Pack

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

GKirklees

COUNCIL The Democracy Service

Civic Centre 3
High Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Carol Tague

Email: carol.tague @kirklees.gov.uk
Tuesday 28 May 2019

Notice of Meeting
Dear Member
Licensing Panel

The Licensing Panel will meet in the Old Court Room - Town Hall,
Huddersfield at 9.30 am on Wednesday 5 June 2019.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

DL Wy \/6")\/

Julie Muscroft
Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Licensing Panel members are:-

Member

Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair)
Councillor James Homewood
Councillor Paola Antonia Davies



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages
1: Minutes of Previous Meeting 1-4
To approve the minutes of the meetings of the Panel held on 10
May 2019.
2: Interests 5-6

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests.

3: Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to

be discussed in private.

4: Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations

from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which
the body has powers and responsibilities.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a
deputation.




Public Question Time

The Committee will hear any questions from the general public.

Application for Review Hearing under Section 51
Licensing Act 2003 - The Cotton Mill, 446 Wakefield
Road, Lockwood, Chickenley, Dewsbury, WF12 8PX

To consider the application at 0930 am.

Contact: Anwar Butt, Licensing Officer, Tel 01484 221000, Email:
russell.williams@kirklees.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a
Premises Licence: Lina Mini Market, 86 Bradford Road,
Huddersfield

To consider the application at 1000 am.

Contact: Rox Javaid, Licensing Officer, Tel 01484 221000, Email:
rox.javaid@kirklees.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a
Premises Licence: Golcar United Community Playing
Fields, Longfield Avenue, Golcar, HD7 4AZ

To consider the application at 1030 am.

Contact: Andrew Prescott, Licensing Officer, Tel 01484 221000,
Email: andrew.prescott@kirklees.gov.uk

Exclusion of the Public

To resolve that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act
1972, the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration
of the following items of business on the grounds that they involve
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Act.

45 - 84

85-116



10: Application to Review Personal Licence 117 -
124

To consider the application at 1100 am.

Contact: Russell Williams, Group Leader — Licensing, Tel 01484
221000, email: russell.williams@Kkirklees.gov.uk



mailto:russell.williams@kirklees.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Contact Officer: Carol Tague
KIRKLEES COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL
Friday 10th May 2019

Present: Councillor Carole Pattison (Chair)
Councillor Karen Allison
Councillor Christine Iredale

In attendance: Richard Woodhead, West Yorkshire Police, Licensing
Officer
PC Katie Jagger, West Yorkshire Police Licensing
Stephanie Mashiter, Senior Licensing Officer
Mike Skelton, Licensing Officer
Philip Asquith, Assistant Licensing Officer
David Stickley, Senior Legal Officer
Carol Tague, Principal Governance and Democratic
Engagement Officer

Minutes of Previous Meeting
That the minutes of the meeting held on the 16 April 2019 be approved as a correct
record.

Interests
No interests were declared.

Admission of the Public
That agenda items 1 to 7 be considered in public session.

That the public be excluded from the meeting in accordance with Regulation 14(2)
of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 and Section 100 (A)(4) of
the Local Government Act 1972 the public during consideration of agenda item 8.

Deputations/Petitions
No deputations or petitions were received.

Application for Review Hearing under Section 51 Licensing Act 2003 - Lano
Mini Market, 75a Swan Lane, Lockwood, Huddersfield, HD1 3UB

The Panel considered an application for a review hearing under S51 of the
Licensing Act 2003, in respect of Lano Mini Market, 75a Swan Lane, Lockwood,
Huddersfield, HD1 3UB.

The Senior Licensing Officer outlined the application, advising the Panel that on 27
March 2019, West Yorkshire Police made an application for the review of the
premises licence as they believed that the licensing objectives of the prevention of
crime and disorder and public safety were not being achieved at the premises.

1
Page 1



Licensing Panel - 10 May 2019

West Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer, outlined the reasons for requesting a
review hearing. The Panel were advised that the licence for the premises had been
granted on 12 February 2019, less than 60 days before the review request.
Following a series of complaints and intelligence received that the premises were
selling non-duty paid alcohol and tobacco, a joint operation was put in place
between Trading Standards and West Yorkshire Police on 19 March 2019. Non-
duty paid products, including cigarettes and alcohol, were found in the premises
along with an illegal worker who was the only person in the shop at the time of the
visit. The Panel were also informed that breaches in the licensing conditions were
evident and the Senior Licensing Officer provided further information as to this.

The Premises Licence Holder put forward representations informing the Panel that
the individual behind the till was only there for one hour and was not working and
that invoices were now available for the goods seized. The Premises Licence
Holder added that they had run a shop for 3 years, had good staff and a good
reputation and there had been no issues with selling illegal products or illegal staff.

In response to questions as to the validity of the invoices presented, the Premises
Licence Holder stated that when the alcohol in question was delivered, the company
advised that invoices would be sent at a later date and they could not be backdated.
The Premises Licence Holder added that this was a known company and details
could be checked directly with them. The Premises Licence Holder did not answer a
guestion from the Panel in relation to Challenge 25.

In their final submission, the West Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer concluded that
it had been demonstrated that the Premises Licence Holder did not have an
understanding of Challenge 25, licensing law or the conditions of their license. The
Panel were advised that even if duty had been paid on the alcohol seized, there
were still illegal cigarettes on the premises at the time of the visit.

Following careful consideration of all the representations both verbally and in
writing, the Panel decided that:

RESOLVED - That the premises licence in respect of Lano Mini Market, 75a Swan
Lane, Lockwood, Huddersfield, HD1 3UB be revoked.

The Panel was sufficiently persuaded that revocation of the licence was a necessary
and proportionate step.

Application for Review Hearing under Section 51 Licensing Act 2003 -
Westgate News, 24 Westgate, Huddersfield HD1 1NU

The Panel considered an application for a review hearing under S51 of the
Licensing Act 2003, in respect of Westgate News, 24 Westgate, Huddersfield HD1
1INU.

The Senior Licensing Officer outlined the application, advising the Panel that on 28

March 2019, West Yorkshire Police made an application for the review of the
premises licence as they believed that the licensing objectives of prevention of

Page 2



Licensing Panel - 10 May 2019

crime and disorder, the protection of children from harm and public safety were not
being achieved at the premises.

West Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer, outlined the reasons for requesting a
review hearing. The Panel were informed of a number of incidents involving illegal
sales and noted that prior to the search warrant being executed on 26 March 2019,
a steady stream of youths were observed entering the shop, one of which left the
shop with a lit cigarette in their mouth. Single cigarettes were on sale illegally and
the packaging indicated that they were non-duty paid cigarettes. Further packets of
cigarettes, which appeared to be non-duty paid, were also discovered and seized.

West Yorkshire Police had called for the review as the premises licence holder
appeared to have a blatant disregard for the law. lllegal cigarettes were sold on
separate occasions to children and staff appeared to have no knowledge of laws
governing age restricted products.

Following careful consideration of all the representations both verbally and in
writing, the Panel decided that:

RESOLVED - That the premises licence in respect of Westgate News, 24 Westgate,
Huddersfield HD1 1NU be revoked.

The Panel was sufficiently persuaded that revocation of the licence was a necessary
and proportionate step.

Exclusion of the Public
Determined

Application to Review Personal Licence
The Panel considered a review of a Personal Licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003.

RESOLVED - That no action be taken in relation to the Personal Licence.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

............................................ pareq T T T
[N/A] ¢uoneiapisuod
Japun si1salajul ue aney
NOA Yo1ym ul wall ayl ajlym (@I
Bunsaw ayl woly meipyliim 12y10, ue 10 1salalul
1SaJ91ul 01 noA alinbal 1sala1ul Aleiunoad a|qeso|asIp 1SaJa1ul
InoA Jjo uonduosap Jaug 3yl Jo ainyeu ay) saoQ e 69) 1s8491ul Jo adAL ue aAey noA yaiym ul waj|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

|]aued Buisuaol
S1Sddd.INI 40 NOILVdV103d

14 SONILIIN FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 5



"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 6



€ Kiklees

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Licensing Panel

Agenda Iltem 6

Date: Wednesday 5% June 2019, at 9.30 am — Huddersfield Town Hall,
Ramsden Street, Huddersfield

Title of report: Application for Review Hearing under S51 Licensing Act 2003 —
The Cotton Mill, 446 Wakefield Road, Lockwood, Chickenley
Dewsbury, WF12 8PX

Purpose of report: To determine the application

Key Decision - Is it likely to result in
spending or saving £250k or more, or to
have a significant effect on two or more
electoral wards?

Not applicable

Plan (key decisions and private reports?)

Key Decision - Is it in the Council's Forward

Not applicable

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by
Scrutiny?

Not applicable

' Date signed off by Strategic Director &
name

Is it also signed off by the Service Director
(Finance)?

Is it also signed off by the Service Director

for Legal Governance and Commissioning? |

Russell Williams — Group Leader Licensing (as
agreed by Karl Battersby — Strategic Director —
Economy and Infrastructure)

Not applicable

Not applicable

Cabinet member portfolio

Clir Naheed Mather

Electoral wards affected: Dewsbury East.

Ward councillors consulted:  Not Applicable

Public or private: Public

GDPR Implications:

GDPR has been considered and appropriate sections of the report have been ammended

Page 7



1 Summary

1.1 On 27t March 2019 West Yorkshire Police made an application for the review of the
premises licence under Section 51(1) of the Licensing Act 2003. The applicant believes
that the Licensing objectives of the prevention Public nuisance, the prevention of crime
and disorder and public safety are not being achieved at the premises.

1.2 Full details of the grounds for the review are contained in the attached review application
at Appendix A.

2 Information required to take a decision

Backgorund

2.1 The Cotton Mill first granted a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 in February 2007
and at the time operated as The Spinners Arms. Since this time the licence has been
transferred on three occasions prior to Clifton Properties Ltd, taking over the licence in
January 2011. A Copy of the current Premises Licence PR(A)1139 is attached at
appendix B.

2.2 During the time that this premises has benefited from a Premises Licence there has
been a history of complaints from residents on the basis of noise and anti social
behaviour, dating back as far as 2014. The frequency of which have compounded of late
leading the West Yorkshire Police making an application for review of the Premise
Licence section (51) licensing Act 2003. A copy of the review application is attached to
this report as appendix A

Licensing Policy

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority's Statement of
Licensing Policy, which provides the following guidance on how Members should
approach the application and representation:

1.0 - Executive Summary

1.2 In exercising its duties and responsibilities under the terms of the Licensing Act
2003, the Council will operate within the statements and procedures mentioned in this
policy statement. Notwithstanding this statement, all applications will be treated on their
merits and judged accordingly. The council will have regard to any relevant guidance
issued by the Secretary of State in exercising its powers under the Act.

2.0 - Purpose and Scope of the Licensing Policy

2.7 The Licensing Authority recognises that each licence application must be considered
on its own individual merits in the context of the four licensing objectives, and that unless
relevant representations are received from responsible authority’s or interested parties,
there is no provision for a Licensing Authority to impose conditions on a licence other
than those proposed within an application. Only conditions which have been volunteered
by the applicant or which have been determined at a Licensing Panel hearing can be
attached to a licence or certificate. If no relevant representations are made in respect of
an application, the Licensing Authority is obliged to issue the licence on the terms
sought,

Licensing Objectives.

1. Public Safety
Page 8



2. Prevention of crime & disorder
3. Prevention of public nuisance

4. Protection of children from harm

Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of State,
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. As the review relates to prevention of
crime and disorder and public safety, Members attention is drawn to Section 2 of this
Guidance, the relevant parts of which may be found at Appendix C.

3 Implications for the Council
3.1 Working with People

Residents of Kirklees need to be confident that under the Licensing Act 2003
licence holders under the Licensing Act 2003 are in a position to uphold the four
licensing objectives. The committee is required to take appropriate and necessary
action against licence holders where they fall short of their duties under the
Licensing Act 2003. This will support both the licensing objectives and support the
corporate outcomes of citizens in Kirklees living in cohesive communities, feeling
safe and protected from harm.

3.2 Working with Partners
The Council's licensing team work closely with partnering agencies, named
‘Responsible Authorities’ under the Licensing Act 2003. Responsible authorities
include Planning, West Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards, Environmental
Health, Fire Service, and Safe Guarding Children team.

3.3 Place Based Working

Working closely with Responsible Authorities the Licensing Authority can address
issues within the districts that make up Kirklees.

3.4 Improving outcomes for children
A key objective of the Licensing Act is the protection of children from harm, and
any decision made by the Council, in its capacity as Licensing Authority, will have
to have regard to this objective.
3.5 Other (e.g. Legal/Financial or Human Resources)
In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority's
licensing policy statement and the Secretary of State's Guidance. The applicant
or any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ court.
4 Consultees and their opinions

4.1 Consultation has taken place in accordance with the Act, and a further representation
has been received from a local resident. A copy is attached at appendix D.

5 Next steps and timelines

Page 9



5.1 When determining the review application Members, having had regard to the information

in the application, may take any of the following steps as they consider appropriate:

a) Modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions
or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the

hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times:

b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the

incidental live and recorded music exemption)

c) Remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider

that the problems are the result of poor management;

d) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months:

e) Revoke the licence.

5.2 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.

5.3  Inarriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of

statutory guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for

any departure.

5.4  The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.

6 Officer recommendations and reasons

6.1 Members of the Panel are requested to determine the application

7  Cabinet portfolio holder’s recommendations
7.1 Not applicable

8 Contact officer

8.1 Anwar Butt

Licensing Officer
01484 221000

anwar.butt@kirklees.gov.uk

9 Background Papers and History of Decisions
9.1 Appendix A — Review Application

9.2 Appendix B —Copy of Premises Licence

9.3 Appendix C — Secretery of States Guidance

9.4 Appendix D - Supporting Representation.

Page 10



10 Strategic Director responsible

Karl Battersby — Strategic Director Economy and Infrastructure
Tel: 01484 221000

Email: karl.battersby@kirklees.gov.uk

Page 11



Appendix A

Page 12



RESTRICTED

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES
WEST YORKSHIRE LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
POLICE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form, please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

l, (insert name of applicanty PC JAGGER 4346

o Apply for the review of a Premises Licence under Section 51
e Apply for the review of a Ciub Premises Certificate under Section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises or Club Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description:

The Cotton Mill, Wakefield Road

Town/City:  Dewsbury Postcode:  WF12 8PX

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known):

Clifton Properties (Yorkshire) Ltd, 50 Commercial Street, Batley, WF17 SEP

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known): | PR(A) 1139

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please ‘check’ appropriate box(es)

| am: 27 MAR 2019

1. An interested party (please complete A or B below)
(a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
(b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
(c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises
(d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

2. Aresponsible authority (please complete C-below)

OX OO0 O

3. A member of the club to which this application relates (please complete A below)

A — Details of individual applicant

Surname: Forename(s):
| am 18 years old or over: O

Current postal address if
different from premises
address: Town/City: Postcode:

Daytime contact telephone number:
E-mail address (optional):

k"“ )Cle.es
Lics RESTRICTED 112,07

. Page 13

R e e



RESTRICTED

B - Details of other applicant

Surname: Forename(s):
Address:

Town/City: Postcode:
Daytime contact telephone number:
E-mail address (optional):

C - Details of responsible authority applicant

Surname: Forename(s):
Address: Licensing Office, Flint Street Depot, Flint Street,
Town/City: Huddersfield Postcode: HD1 6LG

Daytime contact telephone number:
E-mail address (optional):

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s): (Please ‘check’ one or more boxes)

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder X
(b) Public Safety X
(c) The prevention of public nuisance
(d) The protection of children from harm O
| State the ground(s) for review (please read Guidance note 1): ]
Lic § RESTRICTED 11207

Page 14



The Cotton Mill is owned by Clifton Properties (Yorkshire) Ltd. It is currently
without a tenant and is closed due to the |l Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) handing the keys back after JJjjj found it impossible to deal
with the customers, and to make the business pay. |Jjj ] had been with [}
to assist in the day to day running, but as a team they found it extremely difficult
| to manage. There has been a number of different people who have, over the
past years, tried to make this business a success, but all have failed.

Since 2016 West Yorkshire police and Environmental Health have received
complaints regarding noise and anti-social behaviour occurring at this Premises.
The only respite in complaints have been when the Premises has been closed
between tenants.

We are requesting a review on the premises due to the business impacting on
the following lice objectives.

1) Public Safety.
2) Public Nuisance
3) Crime and disorder.

Due to the Premises re-opening on the 1% November 2018 there has been a
marked increase in complaints from local residents to both West Yorkshire Police
and Environmental Health. There has been an increase in crime and disorder at
the Premises and complaints of excessive noise.

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read Guidance note 2)

Lic5 RESTRICTED 1.12.07

Page 15



RESTRICTED

For the benefit of the review West Yorkshire police have only referred
to incidents since the new tenant took the business over in November
2018. However to demonstrate the noise issues witnessed by
Environmental Health and local residents, we have gone back to 2016.

The following have been reported to West Yorkshire Police

Disorder 29 November 2018

This was the opening night of the Premises with the new DPS. Loud
music and voices was heard coming from the Premises until 02:00hrs.

Disorder 3¢ November 2018 02:10hrs

Loud music and voices was heard coming from the Premises until
02:00hrs. Residents of Heath Road reported witnessing a fight on
Heath Road between males who had come from the Premises.

Affray 22" December 2018 at 00:50hrs

A number of males were seen fighting in the ginnel situated at the side
of Premises where knives have been involved. The suspects have
made off on foot before the police arrive. One male is arrested but
was later released without charge due to lack of independent
evidence.

Assault 29t December 2018 20:30hrs

Two ex I have a verbal argument in the carpark of the

Premises. Resulting in a Il punching a [l on the side of the
forehead. The Il leaves the scene before the police arrive and the
I =ter declined to prosecute resulting in no further police action.

Affray 315t December 2018

Approximately 7 males were seen fighting outside the Premises, the
police were called. These |l had dispersed before the police
arrived. No further police action taken due to their being no suspects

Lic 5 RESTRICTED 1.12.07

Page 16 |




RESTRICTED

or independent witnesses.

Section 47 Assault 9" February 2019 01:30hrs

On leaving the Premises a [l customer was punched to the head by
an unknown Il causing il to fall over, lose consciousness and
sustain a cut to his head. Enquiries into this assault are still ongoing,
no suspect has been identified as yet.

22" February 2019 01:30hrs

Customers of the Premises were seen throwing glass bottles at
vehicles driving along Wakefield Road. Approximately 30 youths were
seen by residents hanging about in the carpark of the Premises
shouting and swearing at each other.

Disorder 15t March 2019 10:30pm

Large group of males seen fighting in Health Road. They had come
from the Premises. One was seen to hit another over the head with a
piece of wood.

Residents who wish to remain anonymous have reported that every
time the Premises opens with a new tenant fights, disorder and noise
ensue. This has resulted in residents suffering from stress and anxiety
and struggling to sleep on a weekend. One resident has lived in Heath
Road since i} during this time the Premises has re-opened on 3
occasions. On each occasion there has been instances of crime,
noise and anti-social behaviour. Another resident moved there in Il
but now wishes to move away from the area as a result of the issues
at The Premises.

Since the 1% November 2018 West Yorkshire police spoke with and
met with the Designated Premises Supervisor,
on a number of occasions, to try and assist in reducing crime and
disorder linked to the pub. At the last meeting door staff were
suggested, but the tenant was not in a financial position to employ
them.

Lics RESTRICTED 1.12.07

Page 17

|
|



RESTRICTED

Complaints to Environmental Health were received from a number of
different complainants. These do stem back over a further time period,
but are used to demonstrate the problems local neighbours are
encountering when the premises is open.

One of the worst complaints is that the car park adjoining the pub
since 1% November 2018 had become a saw mill, with the [Jjjjjjijof the
Designated Premises Supervisor using the facilities to chop up logs
with a chain saw and advertise them as fire wood.

28/05/2016 - Night Time Noise Service (NTNS) called re loud music.

31/05/2016 - Complaint received about noise from loud karaoke music.

04/06/2016 - Night Time Noise Service (NTNS) called but the
complainant didn’'t want a visit due to fear of reprisals.

10/06/2016 - Further complaint received using rear area for smoking
causing noise from customers and loud music as door is open.

16/01/2017 - Complaint logged advising noise nuisance every
weekend. Warning letters sent to DPS on 23 1 2017. No further

complaints received.

08/11/2018 - Further complaint received stating pub had reopened and
|-on first weekend noise-until 2am. This led-to formal_letters sending to
the DPS. Record sheets were received from the complainant and a
meeting was held with Police licensing and DPS. Warnings put in |
place about further action should they not control the noise and :'
antisocial behaviour.

02/12/2018 - Further complaint received.

02/02/2019 - Complaint received about noise at weekend evenings.
The complainant was being woken between 12am and 3am.

Lics RESTRICTED 1.12.07
Page 18 |



RESTRICTED

25/02/2019 - Complaint received stating loud music continues after
midnight.

This pub is no longer in a position to become a successful business
without it impacting upon local residents. Geographically it is located in
a built up residential area, and over the years, residents have suffered
due to a string of different licensees trying to make the pub become
successful.

The owners Clifton Properties (Yorkshire) Ltd do not keep the building
in a good state of repair and do not maintain the outside of the
property to an acceptable standard. Local residents have expressed
their concerns about the state of the property to Kirklees Licensing.

Loud music, discos and karaoke may attract a certain customer base
but at the detrimental effect to others. The customers this pub has
attracted in the past has also lead to an increase in crime and disorder
both at the pub or in the immediate area. Therefore West Yorkshire
police request serious consideration be given to revoking the licence
for the premises.

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before?
If 'YES', please state the date of that application:

Lic§ RESTRICTED 1.12.07

Page 19

e e e



RESTRICTED

If you have made representations before relating to this premises, please state what they were and when you
made them:

No.

Please ‘check’ appropriate box(es)

o | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the X
premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

¢ | understand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements, my application will be X
rejected

It is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to Level 5 on the standard scale, under Section 158
of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in, or in connection with this application

Part 3 - Signatures (please read Guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 4). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature....... _ d' . Date27/5/l°(
Capac1tyPa\‘@"CMf‘°\o7ljl'uf

Contact name (where not previously“'glven) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read Guidance note 5):

Surname: Forename(s):
Address:

Town/City: Postcode:
Telephone number (if any):

If you would prefer us to correspond with
you using an e-mail address, please state
your e-mail address (optional):

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Lic§ RESTRICTED 1.12.07

Page 20









sasravarrente




W
. GR350
N E@EREEEEon

| IRERGNE
DN ZRBREAE
R I










Appendix B

Page 27



~ LICENSING
Flint Street Depot

, Flint Street
Fartown
Huddersfield

COUNCIL HD16LG

Tel: 01484 456868
Email: licensing@kirklees.gov.uk

[[FOSTAL/ADDRESSIOFPREMISES”
The Cotton Mill
The Cotton Mill, 446 Wakefield Road, Chickenley, Dewsbury, WF12 8PX,

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISEDBY THELICENCE ~ =~~~ ==~ ___‘m_@l
Sale of Alcohol

Live Music

Late Night Refreshment
Recorded Music

[FTHE TIMES/THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE/CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLEACTIVITIES
Sale of Alcohol
Day(s) From - To
Friday 10:00 -01:00 The Following Morning
Non Standard Timings -
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00 The Following Morning

Other 10:00 - 02:00 The Following Morning

Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 The Following Morning
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
Christmas Eve 10:00 - 01:00 The Following Morning

| |
Non-Standard Timings
An additional hour into the morning is allowed for Bank Holiday Sundays and Mondays. In the event of the
transmission of any recognised international football or rugby match which falls outside the current hours to permit the
premises to supply alcohol, commencing one hour before and finishing one hour after the match

Live Music
Day(s) From - To
Monday to Sunday 08:00 -22:30

Page 1 of 8 PR(A)1139

Page 28



Late Night Refreshment

Day(s) From - To
Friday 23:00 - 01:00 The Following Morning
Non Standard Timings -

New Year's Eve 23:00 -02:00

Other 23:00 - 02:00 The Fallowing Morning

Saturday 23:00 -02:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 -23:30
Christmas Eve 23:00 -01:00

Recorded Music

Day(s) From - To
Friday and Saturday 08:00 -00:30
Monday to Thursday 08:00 -22:30
Non Standard Timings -

New Year's Eve 08:00 -02:00

Other  08:00 - 02:00 The Following Morning
Sunday 11:30 -23:30

Christmas Eve 08:00 -01:00

The Following Morning

The Following Morning

The Following Morning

The Following Morning

The Following Marning

The Following Morning

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

DAY(S) FROM TO

| Friday 10:00 1 02:00
Non Standard Timings
New Years Eve 10:00 03:00
Other 10:00 03:00
Saturday 10:00 03:00
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 00:30
Christmas Eve 10:00 02:00

|

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES

The sale and supply of Alcohol is not authorised by this Licence

Page 2 of 8 PR(A)1139

Page 29



i Wag'(REGISTEREQ)VABDRESS'TELEPHQNE-!NUMBER AND) EWAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF THE PREMISES|LIGENGE
-JHG | 3 : { T, |

Clifton Properties (Yorkshire) Ltd

59 Commercial Street Batley West Yorkshire WF17 5EP
emai adoress [

Email address |

Mobile Number
Mobile Number

| REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY/NUMBER; CHARITY.NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS OF THE DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR' WHERE THE PREMISES/LICENCE AUTHORISES THE
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

West Yorkshire HD16LG
"PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OR'PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES
SUPERVISOR (WHERE THE PREMISES AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL)

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER:
LICENSING AUTHORITY:

Page 3 of 8 PR(A)1139

Page 30



PREMISES LIGENCE [ PR{A)1139

Licensing/Act 2003

/ANNEXES

ANNEX 1 =~ MANDATORY CONDITIONS

ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTANT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE  Alcoho! shall not be sold or supplied except
during permitted hours as shown on the licence.  General: none 1. The Designated Premise Supervisor will join the local
'PubWatch' scheme. 2. Where appropriate the Designated Premise Supervisor to refuse admission/service to persons who are
drunk or disorderly. 3. Staff to receive training on drugs awareness. 4. Taxis will be ordered by members of staff for any
customer, who will be informed when taxi has arrived, staff will also instruct those firms for vehicles drivers' not to sound car homs,
5. The external smoking area will be monitored at all times, 6. Children only permitted on premises when accompanied by an
adult and must vacate premises by 21.30 hours. 7. Proof of age checks will be carried out at the premises. Environmental
Health:-none 8. Noise from amplified and non-ampilified music, singing and speech arising from regulated entertainment
emanating from inside the premises shall be controlled so as to be inaudible inside any noise-sensitive location in the vicinity of the
premise.  To enable the applicant to check whether this condition is being met, suitable monitoring position(s) may be agreed
with the Responsible Authority. To comply with the condition, noise from the premises shall not be audible at this point.
informative Note: Licensees are advised to carry out a simple sound checkrdblquote outside the nearest noise sensitive property
by listening to the music etc. coming from regulated entertainment. If the music etc. is clearly audible then it is likely that this
condition is being breached. Therefore steps should be taken to reduce the volume of the noise. In case of dispute, the
applicant can verify inaudibility by demonstrating u616237? Lsub Aeq, 1 minnosupersub (EN) should not exceed LA90 (WEN)
u616237 Lsub 10 nosupersub (5 min) (EN) should not exceed L

90 (WEN) in any 1/3 octave band from 40Hz to 160Hz. (EN = Entertainment Noise Level - WEN = Representative background
noise level without the entertainment noise, both measured inside the noise-sensitive premises.) 9. Any noise that arises from

reduce the level of noise. A written log of this monitoring shall be kept and will include; the date, time and place of the monitoring,
the person carrying out the monitoring, a description of any noise and a description of remedial action taken. This log shall be
readily available to the Responsible Authority.  10. No loudspeaker used to relay singing, speech and amplified music provided
as part of the regulated entertainment shall pe positioned outside the premises of the building. Internal loudspe:akers shall not be
positioned so that the sound they produce is directed through external doors, windows or any other openings in the structure.

11. Clear and conspicuous notices shall be displayed at all entrances, exits and in outdoor areas (e.g. beer gardens) requesting
patrons to respect the needs of the local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly. All staff shall be trained in ensuring
the quiet dispersal of patrons.  12. The disposal of waste bottles, glass and other materials into extemal receptacles shall not
take place between 22:00 and 08:00 hours and any such waste receptacle shall not be removed from the premises between those
hours.

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

ANNEX 4 - PLANS OF PREMISE

As outlined in the operating schedule and attached plan

Date Granted:

Date Commences/Varied:

Page 4 of 8 PR(A)1139

Page 31



Head of Public Protection Service

Page 5 of 8 PR(A)1139

Page 32



Licensing Aot 2003 |

PREMISES LICENCE SUNMARY |

THIS LICENCE IS'ISSUED'BY

LICENSING
Flint Street Depot
° Flint Street
Fartown
Huddersfield
COUNCIL HD16LG

Tel: 01484 456868
Email: licensing@kirklees.gov.uk

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES

The Cotton Mill
The Cotton Mill, 446 Wakefield Road, Chickenley, Dewsbury, WF12 8PX,

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Sale of Alcohol

Live Music

Late Night Refreshment
Recorded Music

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES )
Sale of Alcohol

Day(s) From - To
Friday 10:00 - 01:00 The Foliowing Morning

Non Standard Timings -
New Year's Eve 10:00 - 02:00 The Following Morning

Other 10:00 - 02:00 The Following Morning

Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 The Following Morning
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 -23:30
Chiristmas Eve 10:00 - 01:00 The Following Morning

|
Non-Standard Timings
An additional hour into the morning is allowed for Bank Holiday Sundays and Mondays. In the event of the
transmission of any recognised international football or rugby match which falls outside the current hours to permit the
premises to supply alcohol, commencing one hour before and finishing one hour after the match

Live Music
Day(s) From - To
Monday to Sunday 08:00 -22:30

Page 6 of 8 PR(A)1139

Page 33



Late Night Refreshment

Day(s) From - To

Friday 23:00 -01:00 The Following Morning

Non Standard Timings -

New Year's Eve 23:00 -02:00 The Following Morning

Other 23:00 - 02:00 The Following Morning

Saturday 23:00 -02:00 The Following Morning
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 -23:30
Christmas Eve 23:00 - 01:00 The Following Morning

Recorded Music

Day(s) From - To

Friday and Saturday 08:00 -00:30 The Following Morning
Monday to Thursday 08:00 -22:30

Non Standard Timings -

New Year's Eve 08:00 - 02:00 The Following Morning
Other 08:00 - 02:00 The Following Morning

Sunday 1!1:30 -23:30

Christmas Eve 08:00 - 01:00 The Following Morning

[ THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

DAY(S) FROM TO
Friday 10:00 02:00
Non.Standard Timings

New Years Eve 10:00 03:00
Other 10:00 03:00
Saturday 10:00 03:00
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 00:30
Christmas Eve 10:00 02:00

WHERE THE EICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES'

The sale and supply of Alcohol is not authorised by this Licence

Page 7 of 8 PR{A)1139

Page 34



NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Clifton Properties (Yorkshire) Ltd
59 Commercial Street Batley West Yorkshire WF17 5EP
REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE

(COMPANY. NUMBER, CHARITY.NUMBER .{WHEEE*APPLICABUE)' T

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF

| ALCOHOL.
STATE WHETHER'/ACCESS To THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN'IS RESTRICHED OR PROHIBITED
\As per Licensing Act 2003

Any conditions applicable to these premises are attached to the licence

Date Granted:

Date Commences/Varied:

Head of Public Protection Service

Page 8 of 8 PR(A)1139

Page 35



Appendix C

Page 36



Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance — Under Section 182 of
Licensing Act 2003

Crime and disorder

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on
crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Partnership (CSP).

2.2 In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate
with the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consider adding
relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important
role in preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly
licensed and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies
are not being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may
include making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led
operations in conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner
agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for door supervision may be
appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying
firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring that the police are kept informed.

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph
10.10). For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take
place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and
immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on
their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its
staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may
be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to
ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition.

2.4 The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered
an appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and
town centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems
allow-managers-of licensed-premises-to communicate-instantly withthe police and
facilitate a rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers
and staff on the premises.

2.5 Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises
supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the
licensing authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are
competent and appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key
person who will usually be responsible for the day to day management of the
premises by the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A
condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare circumstances
where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular

Page 37



premises, poor management competency could give rise to issues of crime and
disorder and public safety.

2.6 The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including
the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should
work with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of
these matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention
of illegal working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence
holder to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed
premises or requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work
check are retained at the licensed premises.

Public safety

2.7 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their
premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the safety of
people using the relevant premises rather than public health which is addressed in
other legislation. Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries
and other immediate harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as
unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning. Conditions relating to public safety may also
promote the crime and disorder objective as noted above. There will of course be
occasions when a public safety condition could incidentally benefit a person’s health
more generally, but it should not be the purpose of the condition as this would be
outside the licensing authority’s powers (be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act.
Conditions should not be imposed on a premises licence or club premises certificate
which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

2.8 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety. These may
include:

* Fire safety;
* Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as ambulances;

* Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for example
communications networks with the police and signing_up for local incident alerts (see
paragraph 2.4 above);

* Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and appropriate first
aid kits;

* Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example, through the
provision of information on late-night transportation);

* Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass bottles;

* Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises (see
paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

» Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in paragraph
2.3 above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and disorder objective).

Page 38



2.9 The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will vary between
premises and the matters listed above may not apply in all cases. As set out in
Chapter 8 (8.38-8.46), applicants should consider when making their application

which steps it is appropriate to take to promote the public safety objective and
demonstrate how they achieve that.

2.10 Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely
leave their premises. Measures that may assist include: * Providing information on
the premises of local taxi companies who can provide safe transportation home; and
* Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading to
and from the premises and in car parks.

2.11 Where there is a requirement in other legislation for premises open to the public
or for employers to possess certificates attesting to the safety or satisfactory nature
of certain equipment or fixtures on the premises, it would be inappropriate for a
licensing condition to require possession of such a certificate. However, it would be
permissible to require as a condition of a licence or certificate, if appropriate, checks
on this equipment to be conducted at specified intervals and for evidence of these
checks to be retained by the premises licence holder or club provided this does not
duplicate or gold-plate a requirement in other legislation. Similarly, it would be
permissible for licensing authorities, if they receive relevant representations from
responsible authorities or any other persons, to attach conditions which require
equipment of particular standards to be maintained on the premises. Responsible
authorities — such as health and safety authorities — should therefore make their
expectations clear in this respect to enable prospective licence holders or clubs to
prepare effective operating schedules and club operating schedules.

2.12 "Safe capacities” should only be imposed where appropriate for the promotion
of public safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant premises. For example,
if a capacity has been imposed through other legislation, it would be inappropriate to
reproduce it in a premises licence. Indeed, it would also be wrong to lay down
conditions which conflict with other legal requirements. However, if no safe capacity
has been imposed through other legislation, a responsible authority may consider it
appropriate for a new capacity to be attached to the premises which would apply at
any material time when the licensable activities are taking place and make
representations to that effect. For example, in certain circumstances, capacity limits
may be appropriate in preventing disorder, as overcrowded venues can increase the
risks of crowds becoming frustrated and hostile.

2.13 The permitted capacity is a limit on the number of persons who may be on the
premises at any time, following a recommendation by the relevant fire and rescue
authority under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. For any application
for a premises licence or club premises certificate for premises without an existing
permitted capacity where the applicant wishes to take advantage of the special
provisions set out in section 177 of the 2003 Act1, the applicant should conduct their
own risk assessment as to the appropriate capacity of the premises. They should
send their recommendation to the fire and rescue authority which will consider it and
decide what the “permitted capacity” of those premises should be.

Page 39



2.14 Public safety may include the safety of performers appearing at any premises,
but does not extend to the prevention of injury from participation in a boxing or
wrestling entertainment.

Public nuisance

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is
appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences
and club premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the
promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities
focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons
living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the
premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly
concern noise nuisance.

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to
health.

2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a
simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a
particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a
certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or
rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music ma y not be
enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable
(see chapter 16). Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public
nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific
premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable
to-the-community, such-as live-music.-Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to
purchase-and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

2.18 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate
in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect
those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the
approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of
prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be
aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in
relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the
most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at
night and into the morning.

Page 40



2.20 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright
lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and
disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants,
licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in
anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

Page 41



Appendix D

Page 42



The cofton mill (the spinners arms)

Objections.
2015 this trouble goes back to.

This latest nuisance started trouble in dec 2018. Owners let any
rent it then put their name on license.

e Drug dedling every Saturday and Sunday I EIIENENEINGEGNE
B cor park started Dec 4 2018, Till march 2019

1. Fightfing in the road. 24 feb 2019

2. Making noise fill 31 feb 2019 4amThe cotfon mill Chickenley
(spinners arms) fighting in st again. someone hit someone with
a weapon d snooker ball in sock looked like. dealing drugs

again aswelll. Pub turned lights off said | EGCcCNGGE
Bt happened Feb 2019 or there aabouts

3—rhisHterant-had-a-chainsaw-ard-each-weekerd-weuld-start
petrol chainsaw early Scn‘urdob morning till Sunday.
Complained to owner who wasn't interested.

4._were attacked by two idividuals in the street. Told

pub owner who just laughed

5. Drug and anti-social or criminal behaviour is a matter for the
Police. You are welcome to report to the local Authority also if
this is linked to the licensed premise, However, the first point of

Page 43



reporting should be the Police, who have the necessary
powers and resources to deal with this type of criminal activity.

6. Damaging passing cars. With bottles purchased in spinners
arms.

7. Attacking neighbours. On heath road feb 2019 a man was
attack by drinkers BN Cid police were called

8. When u contact owners who let the pub these I

I o thing gets done.

I phoned the police atleast twenty times

9. Smashing of windows..of pub virtually all the windows were
smashed and boarded up for 6 months in 2018 really looks bad

having a drug denjiiiii] street.

Page 44



G Kirklees Agenda Item 7

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Licensing Panel

Date: Wednesday 5" June 2019, at 9.30am, Old Court Room,
Huddersfield Town Hall, Ramsden Street, Huddersfield

Title of report: Licensing Act 2003 — Application for the Grant of a Premises
Licence: Lina Mini Market, 86 Bradford Road, Huddersfield

Purpose of report: To determine the application

] Key Decision - Is it likely to result in Not applicable o

spending or saving £250k or more, or to
have a significant effect on two or more
electoral wards?

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward | Not applicable
Plan (key decisions and private reports?)

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by Not applicable

Scrutiny?

Date signed off by Strategic Director & Russell Williams as agreed by Karl Battersby
name

Is it also signed off by the Service Director | Not applicable
(Finance)?

Is it also signed off by the Service Director | Not applicable
for Legal Governance and Commissioning?

Cabinet member portfolio Clir Naheed Mather

Electoral wards affected: Greenhead
Ward councillors consulted: Clir Carole Pattison

Clir Mohan Sokhal
Clir- Sheikh-Ullah

Public or private: Public
GDPR Implications:

GDPR has been considered and appropriate sections of the report have been
amended

Page 45



2

Summary

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the grant of a
premises licence; which as a result of representations received, has been referred to
this Panel for determination.

Information required to take a decision

2.1 Application
2.1.1 On 10" April 2019 the Licensing department received an application for

the grant of a premises licence for Lina Mini Market, 86 Bradford Road,
Huddersfield. A copy of this application may be seen at Appendix A.

2.1.2 The licensable activity applied for by the applicant is the supply of
alcohol OFF the premises. The times applied for are Monday to
Sunday, 00.00 — 24.00 hrs (24 hours license).

2.1.3 Nine representations have been received relating to this application,
which is supported by a petition. All nine representations consider that
the following licensing objectives would not be achieved, should this
licence be granted:

- Public Nuisance
- Prevention of Crime and Disorder
- Public Safety

A copy of these representations may be seen at Appendices B, C and
D.

2.2 Licensing Policy

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, which provides the following guidance on how
Members should approach the application and representation:

1.0 — Executive Summary

1.2-In-exercising-its duties-and responsibilities-under the terms-of the Licensing
Act 20037 the Council will operate withinthe statements and procedures
mentioned in this policy statement. Notwithstanding this statement, all
applications will be treated on their merits and judged accordingly. The council
will have regard to any relevant guidance issued by the Secretary of State in
exercising its powers under the Act.

2.0 - Purpose and Scope of the Licensing Policy

2.7 The Licensing Authority recognises that each licence application must be
considered on its own individual merits in the context of the four licensing
objectives, and that unless relevant representations are received from
responsible authority’s or interested parties, there is no provision for a Licensing
Authority to impose conditions on a licence other than those proposed within an
application. Only conditions which have been volunteered by the applicant or
which have been determined at a Licensing Panel hearing can be attached to a
licence or certificate. If no relevant representations are made in respect of an

Page 46



2.3

application, the Licensing Authority is obliged to issue the licence on the terms
sought.

Licensing Objectives.

1. Public Safety

2. Prevention of crime & disorder
3. Prevention of public nuisance

Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of
State, under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. As the representations relate
to all four licensing objectives, Members attention is drawn to Section 2 of this
Guidance, the relevant parts of which may be found at Appendix E.

3 Implications for the Council

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Working with People

Residents of Kirklees need to be confident that under the Licensing Act 2003
licence holders under the Licensing Act 2003 are in a position to uphold the four
licensing objectives. The committee is required to take appropriate and necessary
action against licence holders where they fall short of their duties under the
Licensing Act 2003. This will support both the licensing objectives and support the
corporate outcomes of citizens in Kirklees living in cohesive communities, feeling
safe and protected from harm.

Working with Partners

The Council’s licensing team work closely with partnering agencies, named
‘Responsible Authorities’ under the Licensing Act 2003. Responsible authorities
include Planning, West Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards, Environmental
Health, Fire Service, and Safe Guarding Children team.

Place Based Working

Working.closely. with. Responsible Authorities the Licensing-Autherity-can-address
issues within the districts that make up Kirklees.

Improving outcomes for children
A key objective of the Licensing Act is the protection of children from harm, and
any decision made by the Council, in its capacity as Licensing Authority, will have
to have regard to this objective.
Other (e.g. Legal/Financial or Human Resources)
In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority's
licensing policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant

or any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ court.

Page 47



4 Consultees and their opinions

Consultation has taken place in accordance with the Act. West Yorkshire Police and
Environmental Health being the responsible authorities have made representations to
the application. Copies of the representations can be seen at Appendix D.

5 Next steps and timelines

5.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the
representation, may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are

- grant the application,
- grant the application with the appropriate conditions,

- exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
which relate to this application, or

- reject the application
5.2 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.
5.3 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of
statutory guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given

for any departure.

5.4 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.

6 Officer recommendations and reasons

6.1 Members of the Panel are requested to determine the application

7 Cabinet portfolio holder’'s recommendations
Not applicable
8 Contact officer
Mrs R Javaid -Licensing Officer, Licensing Service

Tel: 01484 221000 ext. 70545
Email: rox.javaid@kirklees.gov.uk

Page 48



9 Background Papers and History of Decisions
9.1 Appendix A — Application for the Grant of a Premise Licence
9.2 Appendix B — Petition
9.3 Appendix C - Representation Ward Councillors and Members of the Public
9.4 Appendix D — Representation from Responsible Authorities

9.5 Appendix E — Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance — Section 182
of the Licensing Act

10
11 Strategic Director responsible

Karl Battersby — Strategic Directory, Economy and Infrastructure
Tel: 01484 221000
Email: karl.battersby@kirklees.gov.uk

Page 49



&G Kirklees Al

COUNCIL

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If vou are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for vour records.

oI
(Insert name(s) of applicanty

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

T

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

26 BRADFORD ROAD

LLINA A~y SQ/E‘YL(\_;\A—QILE'\')

Post town H UDD EQ (F‘ TELD Postcode HDl A 3-5

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ L} ?O @)

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please-state-whether-you-are-applying forapremises-ticence-as——Please-tick-as-appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * ([ please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability
partnership
i1 as a partnership (other than limited liability)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
ill  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Oodtd .

d) a charity please complete section (B)

15 APR 209

Page 50



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

L]
f) a health service body [l  please complete section (B)
L]

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [_| please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [J please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as g person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below): v I

¥

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the v
premises for licensable activities; or : *;*% T
I am making the application pursuant to a o

statutory function or R
]

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

: Other Title (for
Mr Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)

PR _ o _

Date of bir —n -~ ,-ars old or over A\ Please tick yes

Nationality [

address if different from
premises address

e R e e |

Posttown | [}/ pp_é RS F’I E LD ‘ Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional) -

Where applicable (if aemonstrating a right 1o wuin v.a the .:ome Office online rignt w wo.
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 51



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

, : Other Title (for |
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss  [] Ms [ example, Rev) |
Surname First names
Date of birth [ am 18 vears old or over [] Pleasetick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit “share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

. ) R .
THER APPLICANTS, 4 . ;o ,

(B) OTHER A T ; e h, ‘ i .4.&

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please

give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Address
: ‘ L]
» smak o 8
L
s . st +
» “r'!l A dvlls .E Tier o ;m' 4
¥ . 'i
Registered number (where applicable) 4
: "

Description of applicant (for example, partnership. company, unincorporated association etc.)

Page 52



Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
LIololz 12l 4]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? [55] [so ] il |

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidat}ce note 1)
1 GROCERY [SHOP = LALD OUT LIKE
T MARKET
4 MINE SUPER
ppf LICENCE 24 HooRS INCL
@ ONVENTENVCE STORE

uPE

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) —u r
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O 00O O0OooaoQ

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 53



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes. fill in box I) O

Supplv of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) %

In all cases complete boxes K. L and M

Page 54



. P

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both t

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 55



B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors 0

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 'O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

- the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 56



C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fn

Sat

Sun




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors (]
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State anv seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
{ entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 58



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




F

Recorded music

Standard davs and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 1
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State anv seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music
—-| (please read guidance note 3)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. VWhere vou intend to use the premises for
the plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 60



G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 61



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e). (f) or
(2

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Dav Start ' Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors [
! outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors O
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State anv seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (D) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 62



Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors U

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises 0
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Off the
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both U
Mon X 25 499 Giate any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
¢0:0Q guidance note 3)
Tue 7% .0
a0 00
Wed Eenlbi
000 15754
Thur 10-00 + S Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
¢0: L% the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 2 S
00000 958
Sat 2% oo
0000 19554
Sun *- S

10000 13559

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the eand af the farm)-

Name

Date of b1
Address |,

Postcode lﬂ:D] _

T

Personal licence number (if known)

oA L TINnG LWaeENCE

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 64



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 3)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon 2% .6©
001 0.0 |23==¢n
Z%-S0
T
* 0000
Wed 24 . 0D
00.00 2559
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
& ool tothe public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur 10.00 19558 the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 2.4.00
000|759
Sat L4 =0
0001552
Sun 1% <7
0.00

Page 65



M

Describe the steps vou intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c. d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

No seelin] of alcehol +o underage peopie

PvénUSES.
NO oleint and cudi—Social bhohaiovy

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

o/ o be ustenied |
g;én.’/zg heorS Norde ([lﬁfl&h/e ol ovtsiole

i Tndicating licgrse hoovs
Not Seiing ajconol Lo dyend cgsdomeys

¢) Public safety

pndevagt TP Chedds |
- 'Ses UJ'\(\ -bQ, /7LCL{’]\.}-6\‘\1]€6( i}'( @Ced

ARz EA L
Z?YA Qt&f& prome+e public Safe+y.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Delyerie s with pe caryed eyeto
i pliSe 11655 M 7=

e) The protection of children from harm

Cleeiege 257 S &((’Spmt/gd

/l./&"f{ﬁﬂ‘} heyond exis7irndg HeatH aund
SA%(ZM )/‘8‘7(//')/8/71&14'5.

Page 66



proof of entitlement to work. or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which canfinmed their right to work (please see note 13)

Signature
Date 1o foy |20\ 9
Capacity A/Pp (1 CANT

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town l Postcode l

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Personal Data

‘We have recently updated our Privacy Notice about how we use personal data
provided to the Council. Further information can be found at:

http://www kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-data/pdf/privacy-notice-licensing-
gambling-act.pdf

Licensing Department, Flint Street Depot, Flint Street, Huddersfield HD1 6LG

Page 67



We object the licensing application for 24 hour licence for 86 Bradford Road, Huddersfield, HD1 6JE
on the grounds that it may cause nuisance, disturbance and

particular junction is a busy junction.

We as follows object for this strongly and would be
license application.

Yours sincerely,

STE M F Tw e =T

LN

s

11

l

[ B[l

[y
D

-

e

" Name

Address [_Tnlanhnnn

-‘UM@LMGM

__ PRy,

|_IERSn vy
." op @2

__JlllﬁfiﬂlﬂilZMA__
| - V(C'lwyfkoﬂQ
T ———

- oo TR AR ||
eSS = et
A FALEUSES ]

PLi 50 Lo

W 32 00
VTR A_/c]
B e | pg

/%

< N A

L

parking issues within the locality as that

grateful if you could please revoke the 24 hours

[ Sienature

Page 68



We object the licensing application for 24 hour licence for 86 Bradford Road, Huddersfield, HD1 6JE
on the grounds that it may cause nuisance, disturbance and parking issues within the locality as that
particular junction is a busy junction.

We as follows object for this strongly and would be grateful if you could please revoke the 24 hours

license application.

Yours sincerely,

Name

e

10.

11. ||

12. ||

13.

14. ||

15.

16. ||

17.

18.

Address

;o

ol [l

{

!H‘.'§(o<§‘\£é\'v\ \‘\0\
DI B
WIiLL OW
0t o) R

E’\\\ \r‘\ 'l\( C

s

_-&’Hl_"}f:(s,(’ n£n
W adpcd g

Wsesrer 2t |
Wl 2ol 2
- Berncee) e

-

T. e

B llecse
- Sl
g i< onl
!Cm/\‘& SAELT ]
| 1\ - Bie ﬁé

Telephone

Signature

Page 69



APPEe~nIx Co

Rox Javaid

From: Clir Sheikh Ullah

Sent: 18 April 2019 18:57

To: I

Subject: RE: Lina Mini Supermarket, 86 Bradford Road, Huddersfield
e

Dear Rox,

Thank you for notifying us of this application. | would like to object to this the reason for my decision are

- Situated in a part of the ward that has existing Anti-social behaviour, drug and alcohol misuse issues,
adding to potentially further crime and disorder

- Allowing another 24HR license will increase and add further intensification to the area and possible public
nuisance

- There are other licenced establishments within close proximity.

Many residents over the past few years have made many complaints to me around the late night activities on
Bradford Road, particularly congregating outside other licensed premises. The police are aware of the current
situation. | feel that this will not enhance but cause harm to the area.

Thank you.
Kind Regards

Cllr Sheikh Ullah
Greenhead Ward Councillor

If you are contacting me as a local constituent, please be aware that | may need to share your personal information
when contacting council officers or other agencies relevant to your query.

For more information on how | use personal data for my constituency casework, please read my Privacy Notice at:
http://www.kirklees.qov.uk/beta/information-and-data/pdf/privacy-notice-councillors.pdf.

Further information about data protection can be found at: http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-
data/how-we-use-your-data.aspx.”

Please note that this e mail is only for the designated recipient and all or any part of it is not to be
sent to any 3" party without my consent.

(Kirklees Council is not responsible for content on third party websites)

! Page 70



Sent: 18 April 2019 16:29

Subject: Lina Mini Supe;market,g Bradford Road, Huddersfield

Good afternoon Councillors

| have received an application for grant of a premises licence for the above premises copy attached.
The applican ‘-1as applied for a 24 hour licence to sell alcohol off the premises.

The objection period for this application will up on the 8" May 2019.

Kind Regards

Rox Javaid

2 Page 71



Rox Javaid

From: ClIr Carole Pattison

Sent: 18 April 2019 20:52

To: Rox Javaid; Clir Mohan Sokhal; Clir Sheikh Ullah

Subject: Re: Lina Mini Supermarket, 86 Bradford Road, Huddersfield

| agree. | object for the same reasons.

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Clir Sheikh Ulah

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 6:57:27 PM

To:!

Subject: RE: Lina Mini Supermarket, 86 Bradford Road, Huddersfield

Dear Rox,
Thank you for notifying us of this application. | would like to object to this the reason for my decision are

- Situated in a part of the ward that has existing Anti-social behaviour, drug and alcohol misuse issues,
adding to potentially further crime and disorder

- Allowing another 24HR license will increase and add further intensification to the area and possible
public nuisance

- There are other licenced establishments within close proximity.

Many residents over the past few years have made many complaints to me around the late night activities on
Bradford Road, particularly congregating outside other licensed premises. The police are aware of the current

situation. | feel that this will not enhance but cause harm to the area.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

If you are contacting me as a local constituent, please be aware that | may need to share your personal information
when contacting council officers or other agencies relevant to your query.

For more information on how | use personal data for my constituency casework, please read my Privacy Notice at:
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-data/pdf/privacy-notice-councillors. pdf.

Further information about data protection can be found at: http://www kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-
data/how-we-use-your-data.aspx.”

Please note that this e mail is only for the designated recipient and all or any part of it is not to be
sent to any 3™ party without my consent.

(Kirklees Council is not responsible for content on third party websites)

1 Page 72



Rox Javaid

From: Cllr Mohan Sokhal

Sent: 22 April 2019 14:42

To: .
Subject: RE: Lina Mini Supermarket, 86 Bradford Road, Huddersfield
Hi Rox

| agreed with my Ward Colleagues and object this application on same reasons

Thanks
mohan

From: Clir Sheikh Ullah
Sent: 18 April 2019 18:57
To:

Subject: RE: Lina Mini Supermarket, 86 Bradford Road, Huddersfield

Dear Rox,

Thank you for notifying us of this application. | would like to object to this the reason for my decision are

- Situated in a part of the ward that has existing Anti-social behaviour, drug and alcohol misuse issues,

adding to potentially further crime and disorder

- Allowing another 24HR license will increase and add further intensification to the area and possible public
nuisance

- There are other licenced establishments within close proximity.
Many residents over the past few years have made many complaints to me around the late night activities on
Bradford Road, particularly congregating outside other licensed premises. The police are aware of the current
situation. | feel that this will not enhance but cause harm to the area.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Cilr Sheikh Uliah
Greenhead Ward Councillor

If you are contacting me as a local constituent, please be aware that | may need to share your personal information
when contacting council officers or other agencies relevant to your query.

For more information on how | use personal data for my constituency casework, please read my Privacy Notice at:
http://www.kirklees.qov.uk/beta/information-and-data/pdf/privacy-notice-councillors.pdf.

Further information about data protection can be found at: http://www kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-
data/how-we-use-your-data.aspx.”

Please note that this e mail is only for the designated recipient and all or any part of it is not to be
sent to any 3™ party without my consent.

! Page 73



Rox Javaid
h

From: Licensing

Sent: 23 April 2019 09:28

To: Rox Javaid

Subject: FW: 86 Bradford Road Huddersfield HD1 6JE
Hi Rox.

| believe this is for you

Many Thanks
Natasha

From: |

Sent: 22 April 2019 17:28

To: Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: 86 Bradford Road Huddersfield HD1 6JE

. Rl
Dear Sirs :

I would like to object to this shop having a 24 hours alcohol licence as It would cause parking on a busy main
junction also, there would be more people hanging around the locality and as you know this would not benefit the
locals as we already have one.

Kind regards

Address: . Bradford Road, Fartown Huddersfield HD1 [l

! Page 74



Rox Javaid

I |
From: Licensing
Sent: 23 April 2019 09:29
To: Rox Javaid
Subject: FW: strongly opposing licence for a 24 hour shop selling Alcohol

Hi Rox | believe this is for you
Many Thanks
Natasha

rrom:

Sent: 22 April 2019 23:25
To: Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: strongly opposing licence for a 24 hour shop selling Alcohol

86 Bradford road Huddersfield

To whom it may concern

| am writing to strongly oppose the above license for premises selling alcoho! or turning the premises into a shop
24 hrs.

I am sure your all aware of the ongoing issues we are encountering due to the shop |} ] JEEEE which is open 24

hours selling alcohol.

The increase in crime, anti social behavior, huge drug problems increase in street workers at night, youth

congregating and high levels of noise.

We as a residents have had enough of the all this and now we are up against yet again more issues, | live at |

S /hcn we bought the house back in the B s this was a pleasant area to live in quiet no issues. Since the

shop _it has been a constant encounter of concerns | have highlighted above. The police and local

councilor’s are aware of the ongoing issues and have dealt with serious incidents at times daily.
eeds constant-

support and

s {lis unable to assess risk regardless of the
noise and anxiety is a trigger. My
therefore the last thing we need on our door step is more
disturbance. We have had enough with issues [llllllthe road. The level of noise and anti social behavior would
cause-a-huge-impact on -'\ealth and-well-being-and-living-next door-would-be-anyone’s-nightmare.

Furtherthere is no parking-round-the-frontorrearwhich-would mean cars-could possib i EEEGNGNEEEE
R - .- - I .

highly appreciate it if you could take note of my concerns and not take this matter lightly. Would you like to live with
the issues above especially if you had | being affected by the noise and incidents that it
impacts on their health further. The landlord of the premises rents the other rooms out and at times we have had to
deal with the level of noise. If the property is a HMO then surely there must a license in place and regulated by the
council. Lastly how many shops do we need in this area we have (|| Gt ere is@lstores R
the [Jilishors N : - -~ Sl the retail park. Please could you not approve the
license and take the issues into account seriously . could you pls respond to my email once a decision has been
reached.

Thank you

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

* Page 75



Mark Scaramuzza

From: B ————
Sent: prii 2019 20:25

To: Licensing
Subject: Re: Lina Mini Supermarket, 86 Bradford Road Huddersfield
Hi,

I would also like to object to this for the reason stated below also because the council tax paying people do
not require this in the area. It will not serve the community in any shape or form please can you take this
matter as serious and i would like a reply from you as well please to acknowledge you have read the email.
thank you.

<o [
o (2)
Sent: 27 April 2019 12:52

To: licensing@kirklees.gov.uk
Subject: Lina Mini Supermarket, 86 Bradford Road, Huddersfield

Hi,
I would like to Object to this application .

l'am a resident of the area there are so many éxisting Anti-social behavior, drug and alcohol misuke

issues and i believe that opening a 24 hour off licence store would only add to these issues.
g™

" ) ™
- SE Y
BE
LR IR

Follow us on Facebook. Twitter and Linkedin by ciickéng-fh@gx 10 BETP up oo

aews and offers.
2 sy, .y

LR

Page 76



Mark Scaramuzza

Sent: 15 April 2019 09:01

To: Mark Scaramuzza; Licensing
Cc: Russell Williams; Mark Chapman; Jagger, Kathryn; Flexney, Joanne; Kitchen, James
Subject: RE: Premise license grant [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Good morning All,
West Yorkshire police are formerly objecting to this application for 86 Bradford Road.

The applicant is requesting 24 hour opening and we feel that such a grant will impact on the following licensing
objectives.

1) Crime and disorder. This area of Bradford road is subject to an increased level of crime and anti-social
behaviour. West Yorkshire police currently have problem solving strategy specifically for this area of
Huddersfield . A 24 hour off licence can only increase crime and disorder in the area.

2) Public Nuisance —local residents will suffer with customers coming and going at all hours, and the sale of
alcohol at such late hours will impact on residents standard of life due to noise. The Asda on Bradford road
has 24 hours, but it is separated from local housing, and employs a security team.

3) Public Safety, shop staff are members of the public, and have a far greater chance of becoming a victim of
crime when working anti-social hours. Other 24 hour shop employees have been victims of armed
robberies, hammer attacks, theft, hate crime and more.

Because this application impacts on 3 of the 4 licensing objectives, we cannot support such an application.

R.Woodhead.

Sent: 12 April 2019 11:37

Good Morning

I have attached a premises license application for Lina Mini Supermarket.
Yours sincerely

Mark Scaramuzza
Business Support Officer
Kirklees Council
Licensing

Flint Street

Fartown

Huddersfield

HD16LG

Page 77



—

Rox Javaid
s

From: Mark Chapman

Sent: 15 May 2019 15:27

To: Rox Javaid

Subject: FW: Premises licence 27/7 Application in respect of 86 Bradford Road, Huddersfield,

HD1 6JE, R443281, 10.04.2018

Rox,

Further to the email below in respect of Premises licence 27/7 Application in respect of 86 Bradford Road,
Huddersfield, HD1 6JE, y response below references the applicants home address of
as the premises address which is incorrect and should have been 86 Bradford Road, HD1 6JE.

Yours sincerely

Mark Chapman
Environmental Health Officer
Pollution & Noise Control
Kirklees Council

01484 221000

This email and any attachments are confidential. If you have received it in error - notify the sender immediately,

delete it from your system, and do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way. Kirklees Council monitors all
emails sent or received.

From: Mark Chapman
Sent: 16 April 2019 18:16
To: Woodhead, Richard {

Subject: Premises licence 27/7 Application in respect of‘J-Bradford Road, Huddersfield, -

Dear Colleagues,

Premises licence 27/7 Applicationinrespect of-B'radford Road, Huddersfie_

f would like to object to above application on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance. The proposed
premises are in a area that is mixed residential and retail. The noise from vehicle with amplified music stopping
outside the premises, taxis’ stopping, people leaving the vehicles, holding raise conversations with the occupants
of the vehicles and pedestrians alike, the congregation of people outside the premises whilst using the proposed
business, and just socializing outside the premises, is likely to have a detrimental impact on the residents in the
vicinity of - in that the noise will affect the use and enjoyment of the average person’s home, including the
disturbance and prevention of sleep.

In addition, this anti-social behaviour could creating harassment, alarm and distress for local residents.
| recommend that the application to operate 24 hours, 7 days a week is refused.
Yours sincerely

Mark Chapman
Environmental Health Officer

1 Page 78



Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance — Under Section 182 of
Licensing Act 2003

Crime and disorder

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on
crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Partnership (CSP).

2.2 In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate
with the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consider adding
relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important
role in preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly
licensed and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies
are not being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may
include making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led
operations in conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner
agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for door supervision may be
appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying
firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring that the police are kept informed.

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph
10.10). For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take
place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and
immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on
their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its
staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may
be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to
ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition.

2.4 The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered
an appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and
town-centre:leisure-areas with-a_high density .ozih'censedupremises_Ihese.systems
allow managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and
facilitate a rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers
and staff on the premises.

2.5 Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises
Supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the
licensing authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are
competent and appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key
person who will usually be responsible for the day to day management of the
premises by the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A
condition of this kind may only be Justified as appropriate in rare circumstances
where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular

f

Page 79



premises, poor management competency could give rise to issues of crime and
disorder and public safety.

2.6 The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including
the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should
work with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of
these matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention
of illegal working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence
holder to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed
premises or requiring that a copy of an y document checked as part of a right to work
check are retained at the licensed premises.

Public safety

2.7 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their
premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the safety of
people using the relevant premises rather than public health which is addressed in
other legislation. Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries
and other immediate harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as
unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning. Conditions relating to public safety may also
promote the crime and disorder objective as noted above. There will of course be
occasions when a public safety condition could incidentally benefit a person’s health
more generally, but it should not be the purpose of the condition as this would be
outside the licensing authority’s powers (be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act.
Conditions should not be imposed on a premises licence or club premises certificate
which relate to cleanliness or h ygiene.

2.8 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety. These ma y
include:

* Fire safety;

* Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as ambulances;

* Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for example
communications networks with the police and signing_up for_local.incident.alerts-(see

paragraph 2.4 above);

* Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and Iap;oropriate first
aid kits;

* Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example, through the
provision of information on late-night transportation);

* Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass bottles;

* Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises (see
paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

* Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in paragraph
2.3 above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and disorder objective).

Page 80



2.9 The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will vary between
premises and the matters listed above may not apply in all cases. As set out in
Chapter 8 (8.38-8.46), applicants should consider when making their application
which steps it is appropriate to take to promote the public safety objective and
demonstrate how they achieve that.

2.10 Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely
leave their premises. Measures that ma y assist include: « Providing information on
the premises of local taxi companies who can provide safe transportation home; and
* Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading to
and from the premises and in car parks.

2.11 Where there is a requirement in other legislation for premises open to the public
or for employers to possess certificates attesting to the safety or satisfactory nature
of certain equipment or fixtures on the premises, it would be inappropriate for a
licensing condition to require possession of such a certificate. However, it would be
permissible to require as a condition of a licence or certificate, if appropriate, checks
on this equipment to be conducted at specified intervals and for evidence of these
checks to be retained by the premises licence holder or club provided this does not
duplicate or gold-plate a requirement in other legislation. Similarly, it would be
permissible for licensing authorities, if they receive relevant representations from
responsible authorities or any other persons, to attach conditions which require
equipment of particular standards to be maintained on the premises. Responsible
authorities ~ such as health and safety authorities — should therefore make their
expectations clear in this respect to enable prospective licence holders or clubs to
prepare effective operating schedules and club operating schedules.

2.12 “Safe capacities” should only be imposed where appropriate for the promotion
of public safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant premises. For example,
if a capacity has been imposed through other legislation, it would be inappropriate to
reproduce it in a premises licence. Indeed, it would also be wrong to lay down
conditions which conflict with other legal requirements. However, if no safe capacity
has been imposed through other legislation, a responsible authority may consider it
appropriate for a new capacity to be attached to the premises which would apply at
any material time when the licensable activities are taking place and make
representations-to that effect. For-example; in certain-circumstances;-capacity-fimits-
may be appropriate in-preventing-disorder, -as-overcrowded venues canincrease the
risks of crowds becoming frustrated and hostile.

2.13 The permitted capacity is a limit on the number of persons who may be on the
premises at any time, following a recommendation by the relevant fire and rescue
authority under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. For any application
for a premises licence or club premises certificate for premises without an existing
permitted capacity where the applicant wishes to take advantage of the special
provisions set out in section 177 of the 2003 Act1, the applicant should conduct their
own risk assessment as to the appropriate capacity of the premises. They should
send their recommendation to the fire and rescue authority which will consider it and
decide what the “permitted capacity” of those premises should be.

Page 81



2.14 Public safety may include the safety of performers appearing at any premises,
but does not extend to the prevention of injury from participation in a boxing or
wrestling entertainment.

Public nuisance

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is
appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences
and club premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the
promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities
focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons
living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the
premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly
concern noise nuisance.

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to
health.

2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a
simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a
particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a
certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or
rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music ma y not be
enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable
(see chapter 16). An y conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public
nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific
premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable
to the community, such.as live-music.-Noise limiters, for-example, are expensive ‘o
purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

2.18 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate
in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect
those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the
approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of
prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be
aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in
relevant representations and additional conditions ma y be appropriate.

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the
most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at
night and into the morning.

Page 82



2.20 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright
lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and

disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants,
licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in
anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



@ Kirklees Agenda Item 8

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Licensing Panel

Date: Wednesday 5" June 2019, at 10.30am - Old Court House,
Huddersfield Town Hall, Ramsden Street, Huddersfield

Title of report: Licensing Act 2003 — Application for the Grant of a Premises
Licence: Golcar United Community Playing Fields, Longfield
Avenue, Golcar HD7 4AZ.

Purpose of report: To determine the application

Key Decision - Is it likely to result in Not applicable
spending or saving £250k or more, or to .

have a significant effect on two or more
electoral wards?

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward | Not applicable
Plan (key decisions and private reports?)

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by Not applicable

Scrutiny?

Date signed off by Strategic Director & Russell Williams as agreed by Karl Battersby
name

Is it also signed off by the Service Director | Not applicable
(Finance)?

Is it also signed off by the Service Director | Not applicable
for Legal Governance and Commissioning?

Cabinet member portfolio Clir Naheed Mather

Electoral wards affected: Golcar

Ward councillors consulted: Clir Christine Iredale
Clir Andrew-Marchington
Clir Richard Murgatroyd

Public or private: Public

Page 85



2

Summary

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the grant of a
premises licence; which as a result of representations received, has been referred to
this Panel for determination.

Information required to take a decision

2.1 Application
2.1.1 On 9" April 2019 the Licensing department received an application for

the grant of a premises licence for Golcar United Community Playing
Fields, Longfield Avenue, Golcar, Huddersfield HD7 4AZ. The applicant
is an unincorporated association, which is a registered charity number
1179760. A trustee is the point of contact for the association. A copy of
this application may be seen at Appendix A.

2.1.2 The licensable activity applied for is for the sale of alcohol between
19:00hrs and 23:00hrs on Tuesdays and Thursdays, between 12:00hrs
and 20:00hrs on Saturdays and between 12:00hrs and 16:00hrs on
Sundays.

2.1.3 One representations have been received relating to this application. This
representation considers that the following licensing objectives would not
be achieved, should this licence be granted:

- Prevention of Public Nuisance
- Prevention of Crime and Disorder

A copy of this representation may be seen at Appendix B.

2.2 Licensing Policy

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, which provides the following guidance on how
Members should approach the application and representation:

1.0 — Executive Summary

1.2 In exercising its duties and responsibilities under the terms of the Licensing
Act 2003, the Council will operate within the statements and procedures
mentioned in this policy statement. Notwithstanding this statement, all
applications will be treated on their merits and judged accordingly. The council
will have regard to any relevant guidance issued by the Secretary of State in
exercising its powers under the Act.

2.0 — Purpose and Scope of the Licensing Policy

2.7 The Licensing Authority recognises that each licence application must be
considered on its own individual merits in the context of the four licensing
objectives, and that unless relevant representations are received from
responsible authority’s or interested parties, there is no provision for a Licensing
Authority to impose conditions on a licence other than those proposed within an

Page 86



application. Only conditions which have been volunteered by the applicant or
which have been determined at a Licensing Panel hearing can be attached to a
licence or certificate. If no relevant representations are made in respect of an
application, the Licensing Authority is obliged to issue the licence on the terms
sought.

Licensing Objectives.

1. Public Safety

2. Prevention of crime & disorder

3. Prevention of public nuisance

4. Protection of children from harm

2.3 Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of
State, under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. As the representations relate
to all four licensing objectives, Members attention is drawn to Section 2 of this
Guidance, the relevant parts of which may be found at Appendix C.

3 Implications for the Council
3.1 Working with People

Resident of Kirklees need to be confident that persons holding licences under the
Licensing Act 2003 are in a position to uphold the 4 licensing objectives. Taking
appropriate and necessary action against licence holders where they fall short of
their duties under the Licensing Act 2003 will prevent harm to residents

3.2 Working with Partners

The Council's licensing team work closely with partnering agencies, classed as
‘Responsible Authorities’ under the Licensing Act 2003, these include Planning,
West Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards, Environmental Health. Fire Service,
and Safe-Guarding Children-team.

3.3 Place Based Working

Working closely with Responsible Authorities the Licensing Authority can address
issues within the districts that make up Kirklees.

3.4 Improving outcomes for children
A key objective of the Licensing Act is the protection of children from harm, and
any decision made by the Council, in its capacity as Licensing Authority, have to
have regard to this objective.

3.5 Other (e.g. Legal/Financial or Human Resources)

In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s
licensing policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant

Page 87



or any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ court.

4 Consultees and their opinions

Consultation has taken place in accordance with the Act. There have been no
matters arising from responsible authorities.

5 Next steps and timelines

5.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the
representation, may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are

- grant the application,
- grant the application with the appropriate conditions,

- exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
which relate to this application, or

- reject the application
5.2 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.
5.3 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of
statutory guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given

for any departure.

5.4 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.

6 Officer recommendations and reasons

6.1 Members of the Panel are requested to determine the application

7 Cabinet portfolio holder’'s recommendations

Not applicable

8 Contact officer
Andrew Prescott, Licensing Officer, Licensing Service
Tel: 01484 221000 ext. 70546
Email: Andrew.Prescott@kirklees.gov.uk

9 Background Papers and History of Decisions

9.1 Appendix A — Application for the Grant of a Premise Licence from Golcar United
Community Playing Fields.

9.2 Appendix B — Representation from member of the public

Page 88



9.3 Appendix C - Relevant sections of Secretary of State Guidance — Section 182 of
Licensing Act 2003

10 Strategic Director responsible

Karl Battersby

Strategic Director - Economy and Infrastructure
karl.battersby@kirklees.gov.uk

01484 221 000

Page 89



Appendix A

gggggg



G Kirklees sk

COUNCHIL

[0/ e/79
ROI77 948

09 APR 2019
A
+ Floo- 0o

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

AWe

0P L TED  LoppanTeg PG 4roS

(Insert name {'.é')- of app/ /.cc.mr)-

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and 1/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premuses or, if none. ordaance survey map reference or description

Lovatwd Averosr [Loccatfrnin Chond

Aonetsint>  Aoranr
okt

Lol fertn

ORDAce Servene Keditocr & SE 100635
Post town [/./Wﬁw

Postcode HOT7 +AZ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

£ A4 -

Noa/«

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether vou are apnlying fora premises licence.as

a)
b)

¢)
d)

an individual or individuals *
a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability
partnership
1t as a partnership (other than linuted Lability)

11 as an unincorporated association or
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)
a recogmised club

a charity

U

LDog d

Please_tick-as-appropriate
t it o |

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete sectton (B)

please complete section (B)

lease complete section (B)
[E/zleasc complete section (B)

Page 91



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

O 00

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2of Part  []  please complete section (B)
| of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of'police of a police force in [J  please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking ves to one box
below):

l am camrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the ]
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

o

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

) . B Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [_] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential

A4 o B o P
daaress1rarnerentIrom

premisesaddress

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a rnght to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit “share code” provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note {5 for information)

Page 92



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. ) Other Title (for
Mr ] Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code" provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address 1f different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name 4‘9(‘,“ CacteD &N/t(/rka /C&ly:fv(\ '4.:243

T

Registered number (where applicable)

iy s [

Description of applicant (for example. partnership. company, unincorporated association etc.)

(/011 LN&‘JL/OW/&’7> 41.!’9@:.4’/7&!/1

Page 93



_Té_l_ephone number (if any) ‘

E-mail address (optionalv)‘

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? N |<9l ] ZL‘-’I ( JQf

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited penod, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? P T T T T T T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Elxfiozr SLiey Memu S SE [0S hs

THe Promses Qs 0F A Cwédiae
Sz agerns v vaer laad aefl 4‘%4&&/—-
WW L S o fFrdeny {2(,0/0/0 .

[f 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections | and 14 and Schedules | and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

b)  films (if ticking vyes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, {ill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

h) (it ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 94



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) D/

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 95



A NO%& - . 7

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a plav take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Ipdoors 0
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish

Both

Mon

ive further details here (plegge read guidance note 4)

Tue (Gop Zgﬂ?

Wed

State any seasonal

iations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur [9» ZK”

Fri

Nongtandard timings. Where\you intend to use the premises for
th ent times to those listed in the

¢ performance of plays at diffé

golumn on the left. please list (pledge read guidance note 6)

Sat (200 200

Sun 12.9/

Page 96



B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]
timings (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors D
Day Start | Finish Both 1
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please rcad guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
_!
l

Page 97



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 98



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

suidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 3)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
- — boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to_those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 99



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors J

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fn Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

— the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left. please list (plcase read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 100



F

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place .

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

e the plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 101



G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 'l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please

——— —+ ~——} read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 102



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(g)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Yill this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors U
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description te that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
- ] (e or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 103



Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors O

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the provision of late night

— — - refreshment (please read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
- the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 104



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | op the
Stapdard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises
timings (please read
guidance note 7 Off the

premises P
Day | Start | Finish Both B/
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supplv of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

Tue I?JO 23.90

Wed

Thur (420 233) Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
— the supplv of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri Letrodiot Conminily tirefr
ﬂ(‘;?/‘n./t /ZC S prtr v tllubm@/-c

Sat (207 2,’3 bbv‘;\ M“’“ GEU--.—-,‘ ﬂ‘&'
| AU soq Jso Lot .
Sin (290 (o | = ~o atpe flow 24 octristes

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please sce declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Page 105



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

A/o A~

lJ

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon

e e 11309
Wed B
Tur _Eb 23>
Fri

Sat | (2o | 2oy
Sun _1_2.91 (o2

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 106



M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four Iicensing objectives (b. c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

THe Pré—esr e locari & A calias!

&bu—-—c cern s Stz /Mméfwﬂ%am/>
e tabqg s by Alachl. .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Lie A bgre Seunfc, P,-(J—p\dq/&

¢) Public safety

Lt tat!l Conephbq Aedl ol leatrsl
and Safils, leqil oA

d) The prevention of public nuisance

'/fZL /[Mu. oot e "43’&7«’_\4/_‘4( Lo
N, o/%o'«_ﬂ—-ﬁ*:f* s stz

e) The protection of children from harm

Chilebru ot lboe Lsentay by

ﬁb&»&/}«vﬂ adeufr as ff-—wam,.c-e,:}
VeerKuews & clcldae ?«u—yﬂ:z—jl%
7 .

WA— /,&719}—-.’- .

Page 107



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that [ must now advertise my application.

e [ understand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

®  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is nota
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] [ have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service
(please read note {35).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAYE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly aufhorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a himited liability partnership] I understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if [ do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to

Declaration be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or her

R Q=]

Page 108



proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date Q/L,L//?

Capacity %/2(/ /)— Lot cadicD &I)P/‘ruu(v; ﬂ cent
LA,

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). 1f signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and po
this apphcation (please read guidance note 14)

D

Telephone _nitimb?r (ifz;nz_)___ - - |

If you would prefer us to

Personal-Data

—Wehaverecentty updated-our-Privacy Notite about-tow we use personal data

provided to the Council. Further information can be found at:
http://www kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-data pdf/privacy-notice-licensing-
gambling-act.pdf

Licensing Department, Flint Street Depot, Flint Street, Huddersfield HD1 6L G

Page 109



Appendix B

lllllll



GOLCAR UNITED — PREMISES LICENCE.

07 MAY 201

| wish to object to the above based on the reasons below.

The prevention of crime and disorder.

* Ifalicense was permitted then | believe this would lead to possible crime and disorder
within the surrounding areas either by people who have consumed alcohol or others intent
on breaking into the premises to steal said alcohol. The area surrounding Golcar United is
occupied by a large proportion of elderly people who if they wanted to live on top of
licensed premises would have rented or purchased a property near to a licensed
establishment.

The prevention of public nuisance.

* There are anti social problems such as swearing, littering and people urinating against trees
and fences etc when their are games on. If the club are granted an alcohol license then |
believe this will increase this type of anti social behaviour. | understand a license has already

been agreed for floodlights to be installed which would indicate evening matches.
would it be for an elderly resident in this area ﬂ

I o listen to people effing and jeffing in the evening whilst trying to rest because
the players and or supporters have consumed alcohol?

Please consider the abave.

Page 111



Appendix C

1111111



Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance — Under Section 182 of
Licensing Act 2003

Crime and disorder

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on

crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Rartnership (CSP).

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph
10.10). For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take
place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and
immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on
their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its
staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may
be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to
ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition.

2.5 Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises
supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the
licensing authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are
competent and appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key
person who will usually be responsible for the day to day management of the
premises by the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A
condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare circumstances
where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular

premises, poor management competency could give rise to issues of crime and
disorder and public safety.

Public safety

2.7 Licence_holders have a.responsibility to ensure the safety of-those using their
premises,.as-a-part-of their-duties under-the 2003 Act.-This-concerns-the safety-of
peaople using the relevant premises rather than public health which is addressed in
other legislation. Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries
and other immediate harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as
unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning. Conditions relating to public safety may also
promote the crime and disorder objective as noted above. There will of course be
occasions when a public safety condition could incidentally benefit a person's health
mare generally, but it should not be the purpose of the condition as this would be
outside the licensing authority’s powers (be ulira vires) under the 2003 Act.
Conditions should not be imposed on a premises licence or club premises certificate
which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

Page 113



2.8 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety. These may
include:

» Fire safety;
* Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as ambulances;

« Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for example
communications networks with the police and signing up for local incident alerts (see
paragraph 2.4 above);

* Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and appropriate first
aid kits;

* Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example, through the
provision of information on late-night transportation);

* Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass bottles;

* Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises (see
paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

» Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in paragraph
2.3 above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and disorder objective).

2.9 The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will vary between
premises and the matters listed above may not apply in all cases. As set out in
Chapter 8 (8.38-8.46), applicants should consider when making their application
which steps it is appropriate to take to promote the public safety objective and
demonstrate how they achieve that.

Public nuisance

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is
appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences
and-club-premises-certificates:It-is therefore important that-in-considering the
promotion-of this-licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible attfiorities
focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons
living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the
premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly
concern noise nuisance.

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to
health.

Page 114



2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a
simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a
particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a
certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or
rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be
enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable
(see chapter 16}. Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public
nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific
premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable
to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to
purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

2.18 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate
in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect
those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the
approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of
prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be
aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in
relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the
most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at
night and into the morning.

2.20 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright
lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and
disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants,
licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.
2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in
anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits
from-the-building encouraging patrons-to-be quiet-until-they-leave the area, or-that, if
they-wish-fto-smoke;-te-do-so-al-designated-places-on-the-premises-instead-of
outside, and to respecl the rights of pecple living nearby to a peaceful night.

Protection of children from harm

2.22 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral,
psycholagical and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure lo slrong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure o certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also

Page 115



consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

2.23 The Government believes that it is completely unacceptable to sell alcohol to
children. Conditions relating to the access of children where alcohol is sold and which
are appropriate to protect them from harm should be carefully considered. Moreover,
conditions restricting the access of children to premises should be strongly considered in
circumstances where:

- adult entertainment is provided,

* a member or members of the current management have been convicted for serving
alcohol to minors or with a reputation for allowing underage drinking (other than in the
context of the exemption in the 2003 Act relating to 16 and 17 year olds consuming
beer, wine and cider when accompanied by an adult during a table meal);

* it is known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access;

« there is a known association with drug taking or dealing; or

* in some cases, the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the sale of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

Page 116



Agenda Iltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	2 Interests
	6 Application for Review Hearing under Section 51 Licensing Act 2003 - The Cotton Mill, 446 Wakefield Road, Lockwood, Chickenley, Dewsbury, WF12 8PX
	7 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence: Lina Mini Market, 86 Bradford Road, Huddersfield
	8 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence: Golcar United Community Playing Fields, Longfield Avenue, Golcar, HD7 4AZ
	10 Application to Review Personal Licence
	10 - CLOSED Review of Personal Licence Appendix A




